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Sasha Linker

From: Andrew Sandoval < >
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 7:55 PM
To: CommAsst
Subject: Juanita Perea
Attachments: Oasis Sandovals Hearing Decision 021218.pdf; Oasis Letters to Andrew and wife.pdf; Andrew 

Sandoval Restraining   Order (1).pdf

Attached you will find an investigative report done by the Alisal District into Complaints about Juanita Perea 
and her running of the school. If you review her form 700 she was listed as the owner and Manager for Her 
husband's company. She likely was the one writing the invoices and billing. She has a masters degree and PHD. 
Im sure she is familiar with ethics and conflict of interest. I am also including an email from a former FPPC 
attorney Wayne Strompfer. He represented the school as well as Dr. Perea on cases with the FPPC.  There are 
other cases he handled at the FPPC that even with clear evidence was provided no action was taken. To give 
you an example of Dr. Perea's clear decision making, when it was reported she hired her sister without any 
interviews or qualifications Dr. Perea pushed forward an antinepotism policy that to this day I have never found 
another like it. It was an Anti-Nepotism Policy that allows for nepotism as long as her family member made 
under $36,500. Here is the short video https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q1ywXs682cQ 
Here is an article that outlines the findings of the 
investigation. https://www.thecalifornian.com/story/news/2018/07/10/salinas-oasis-charter-school-
investigation-findings-revealed/771800002/ 
 
Here is a copy of an email between our board president and vice president about the case and Waynes ability to 
call off the dogs. 
 
The talk was very informative and calming but cautionary.  Jennifer recommended that I 
talk to Wayne Strompfer. He is a former FPPC attorney and has knowledge of the work they 
do. Jennifer thinks that the best way for us to pursue this may be to separate Juanita's 
situation from that of the Board. That is also the course Wayne thinks may be best. (I 
spoke to him this morning.) 
In Jennifer's opinion retaining these attorneys will give us and Juanita some breathing 
room. In the conversation with Janet Levine she echoed this sentiment. (We had a much 
shorter conversation with her. $$$) She too felt that separation might be the best 
approach. They all wanted to see what theFPPC has in mind and what they will be looking 
for.  
After my conversation with Wayne I spoke to Erica and she assembled the requested info 
and as far as I know Wayne already has it. He said this would inform him and allow him to 
approach the FPPC and in his words, "call off the dogs".  
Any further questions, call me 424-4116. I'm home til 12 and back after 2.  
 
I have also attatched a copy of a restriaing order Dr. Perea filed. It is very long but 
on page 23 She list the complaint to the FPPC as harrasment. This restraining order was 
dropped and she was order to pay my legal fees. It was dropped because of an antislapp 
motion.  
This last month Juanita had the odasity to request the school Oasis pay for a percentage 
of the FPPC Fine.  
Juanita was also incharge of public records and during all of 2017/2019 not one copy of 
any invoices or financial documents I requested through a Public records was provided by 
her. Instead she found a legal way to kick me off campus in which Wayne Stumfer served as 
the hearing officer.  
I only seek what is just and fair. She should be fined for every illegal act and crime 
she comitted.  
She continued to harras us by calling police. Here is a link to police call. Its 
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ridiculus what she has gotton away with. 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4VmKIgIQlO0&t=271s 
When I did what an FPPC rep told me to, Juanita began retailiating.  
 
 
 
 
 

























































 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

FEBRUARY 12, 2018 
  
 
 
 VIA EMAIL 

Juanitaperea@oasischarterschool.org 
John.klopfenstein@yahoo.com 

Andrew and Ruth Sandoval 
c/o John Klopfenstein, Attorney-at-Law 
9 West Gabilan Street, Suite 6 
Oldtown Salinas, CA 93901 
  
 Re: Decision Regarding Penal Code Section 626.4 Hearing  

Held February 12, 2018 
 
 On February 6, 2018, Andrew and Ruth Sandoval received letters from Oasis Charter 
Public School (“Oasis”) withdrawing Oasis’ consent to enter the school grounds pursuant to Penal 
Code section 626.4. The Sandovals requested a hearing on the matter pursuant to Penal Code 
section 626.4(c) and a hearing was held at the law office of John Klopfenstein February 12, 2018 
from 9:30 to 11:30. The Sandovals testified with counsel present and five additional people 
testified briefly in support of the Sandovals. 
 
 Penal Code section 626.4(a) states in relevant part that the chief administrative officer of a 
school to maintain order on the campus may notify a person that consent to remain on the campus 
has been withdrawn “whenever there is reasonable cause to believe that such person has willfully 
disrupted the orderly operation of such campus…” Subsection (c) states that consent will be 
reinstated by the chief administrative officer whenever she has reason to believe the presence of 
the person will not constitute a substantial and material threat to the orderly operation of the 
campus. “In no case shall consent be withdrawn for longer than 14 days from the date upon which 
consent was initially withdrawn.” 
 
 Oasis submitted written evidence regarding accusations made by staff and administration 
against both Andrew and Ruth Sandoval amounting to a willful disruption of the operation of the 
school. This includes, among other things, interrupting and undercutting recess supervisors in front 
of students, interfering with a teacher in the classroom regarding non-pedagogical issues during 
class time, approaching other parents at the school without the parents’ consent to discuss issues 
that were uncomfortable for the parents, making false accusations against the Executive Director, 
and interrupting and interfering class field trips. 
 
 During the hearing, Andrew and Ruth Sandoval denied interfering or interrupting the 
operations of the school. Ruth agreed that some of the events involved in the accusations occurred, 
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but that such events were incorrectly described by Oasis. Andrew denied any interference or 
interruption by him of the school and noted that he was always very kind to school staff. The 
Sandovals did describe an antagonistic relationship between them and the administration, 
particularly Dr. Juanita Perea, the Oasis Executive Director.  
 
 Based on the evidence and testimony presented by both the Sandovals and Oasis, there are 
not sufficient facts to overturn the Oasis decision to withdraw consent for the Sandovals to remain 
on campus. It is very clear that there is an animosity between the Sandovals and some members of 
the Oasis staff. The level of such animosity and the conduct based on it is in dispute. The evidence 
presented by Oasis includes statements made by teachers and staff that if true, is sufficient to 
withdraw consent. It is unclear why staff or teachers would not be honest about the facts involving 
the Sandovals. Therefore, the withdrawal of consent by Oasis for the Sandovals is affirmed through 
Februrary 20, 2018. 
 
 I will note as the hearing officer, that some of the dynamics involved in this dispute appear 
to be caused by a lack of structure and rules regarding visitor and parent volunteer participation. It 
is clear Oasis has a strong parent participation in the education process. This participation can be 
a positive influence for the students and the school community if it has a proper structure so that 
parents and teachers have a clear understanding of boundaries and rules. Improving processes and 
procedures for parental participation and involvement would possibly improve the current situation 
that created the need for this hearing. 
  
 
  
 
       Very Truly Yours, 

LAW OFFICES OF YOUNG, 
MINNEY & CORR, LLP 

 
 

Wayne K. Strumpfer 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 
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